From: Mari Lise Sjong

To: Hornsea Project Three

Cc: Hanne Hegseth

Subject: SV: Notification of Consultation on Transboundary Matters under the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental
Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 relating to Hornsea Three Offshore Wind Farm

Date: 16 August 2017 08:23:49
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The Norwegian fisheries authorities want to take part in the transboundary process and receive
correspondence. For practical reasons, correspondence should be sent directly to the fisheries
authorities through postmottak@fiskeridir.no, with a copy to the Norwegian Environment Agency
(mari.lise.sjong@miljodir.no and postmottak@miljodir.no).

The Norwegian Environment Agency does not want to take actively part in the process, but wants
to be informed on relevant studies, as mentioned in the submission. Receiving copies of the
correspondence with the fisheries authorities would probably be sufficient for this purpose.

Regards

Mari Lise Sjong

Senior adviser, Section for land use planning and regional coordination
Norwegian Environment Agency

Phone: +47 73 58 05 00
Mobile: +47 470 24 543
E-mail: mari.lise.sjong@miljodir.no

WWW.envi ronmentagency.no - WwWw. environment.no

Fra: Hornsea Project Three [mailto:HornseaProjectThree@pins.gsi.gov.uk]

Sendt: 8. august 2017 18:16

Til: Mari Lise Sjong <mari.lise.sjong@miljodir.no>; Hornsea Project Three
<HornseaProjectThree@pins.gsi.gov.uk>

Kopi: Engh Vegard <Vegard.Engh@kld.dep.no>; Hanne Hegseth <hanne.hegseth@miljodir.no>
Emne: RE: Notification of Consultation on Transboundary Matters under the Infrastructure Planning
(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 relating to Hornsea Three Offshore Wind
Farm

Miss Sjong,

Thank you for your submission, can you please confirm that you wish to
continue to receive correspondence and participate in the transboundary
process in relation to this project.

Kind regards
Katherine

Katherine King MRTPI

EIA and Land Rights Advisor
Major Applications & Plans

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1
6PN


mailto:mari.lise.sjong@miljodir.no
mailto:HornseaProjectThree@pins.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:hanne.hegseth@miljodir.no
mailto:postmottak@fiskeridir.no
mailto:mari.lise.sjong@miljodir.no
http://www.environmentagency.no/
http://www.environment.no/

















Direct line: 0303 444 5078
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: katherine.kin ins.gsi.gov.uk

Web: infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure
Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

From: Mari Lise Sjong [mailto:mari.lise.sjong@miljodir.no]

Sent: 19 July 2017 09:28

To: Hornsea Project Three

Cc: Engh Vegard; Hanne Hegseth

Subject: SV: Notification of Consultation on Transboundary Matters under the Infrastructure Planning
(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 relating to Hornsea Three Offshore Wind Farm

Dear Ms. King;
Please find enclosed a copy of our answer to Dong Energy of 27nd of February this year. We
apologize for the previous misunderstanding.

Regards

Mari Lise Sjong

Senior adviser, Section for land use planning and regional coordination
Norwegian Environment Agency

Phone: +47 73 58 05 00
Mobile: +47 470 24 543

E-mail: mari.lise.sjong@miljodir.no

Www.environmentagency.no - Www.environment.no

Fra: Hornsea Project Three [mailto:HornseaProjectThree@pins.gsi.gov.uk]
Sendt: 12.juli 2017 10:41

Til: Mari Lise Sjong <mari.lise.sjong@miljodir.no>

Kopi: Engh Vegard <Vegard.Engh@kld.dep.no>; Hanne Hegseth <hanne.hegseth@miljodir.no>;
Hornsea Project Three <HornseaProjectThree@pins.gsi.gov.uk>

Emne: RE: Notification of Consultation on Transboundary Matters under the Infrastructure Planning

(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 relating to Hornsea Three Offshore Wind
Farm

Miss Sjong

Thank you for your email. The requirement to notify and consult on
Transboundary issues is a duty on a State not an Applicant. As such, the
Planning Inspectorate undertake this on behalf of the Secretary of State.
Therefore the notification you have received from the Planning Inspectorate is
the formal notification. Notwithstanding this, there should be no reason why
you cannot pass on your letter previous sent to DONG Energy to us.

Kind regards

Katherine
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Katherine King MRTPI

EIA and Land Rights Advisor
Major Applications & Plans

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1
6PN

Direct line: 0303 444 5078

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: katherine.kin ins.gsi.gov.uk

Web: infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure
Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

From: Mari Lise Sjong [mailto:mari.lise.sjong@miljodir.no]

Sent: 04 July 2017 11:27

To: Environmental Services

Cc: Engh Vegard; Hanne Hegseth

Subject: SV: Notification of Consultation on Transboundary Matters under the Infrastructure Planning
(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 relating to Hornsea Three Offshore Wind Farm

Dear Katherine,

The Norwegian Environment Agency took on the position as Point of Contact for the Espoo
Convention in January this year. We received information about the Hornsea project in February
from Dong Energy. We have treated this — maybe incorrectly — as a formal notification according to
the Espoo convention, and provided Dong Energy with an answer accordingly. If | understand this

correctly, your current e-mail of 27" of June is actually the formal notification according to the
convention. Would it then be OK if we pass on to you a copy of the letter earlier sent to Dong?

Regards
Mari Lise Sjong
Senior adviser, Section for land use planning and regional coordination
Norwegian Environment Agency
Phone: +47 73 58 05 00
Mobile: +47 470 24 543
E-mail: mari.lise.sjong@miljodir.no

Www.environmentagency.no - Www.environment.no

Fra: Environmental Services [mailto:environmentalservices@pins.gsi.gov.uk]
Sendt: 27. juni 2017 14:18

Emne: Notification of Consultation on Transboundary Matters under the Infrastructure Planning
(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 relating to Hornsea Three Offshore Wind
Farm
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Sir/Madam

Please find attached a letter notifying of consultation on transboundary
impacts in relation to Hornsea Project Three Offshore Windfarm.

Kind regards
Katherine

Katherine King MRTPI

EIA and Land Rights Advisor
Major Applications & Plans

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1
6PN

Direct line: 0303 444 5078

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: katherine.kin ins.gsi.gov.uk

Web: infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure
Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to which the¥ are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient the E-mail and any files have been
transmitted to you in_error and any copying, distribution or other use of
the information contained in them iIs strictly prohibited.

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contractual or other legal )
commitment on the part of the Government unless confirmed by a communication
signed on behalf of the Secretary of State.

The Department®s computer systems may be monitored and communications
carried on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system
and for other lawful purposes.

Correspondents should note that all communications from Department for
Communities and Local Government may be automatically logged, monitored
and/or recorded for lawful purposes.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

R R R S e S e e S S R R A R R R R AR AR e S e e e e S R S R R AR e S e S e e e e e e e S e R A

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
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solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
IT you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning Inspectorate may be
automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please

notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by Websense Email Security
Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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